Richard Dwyer

From: Dionne Filiatrault [dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:54 AM
To: ‘Chawner, Louise'

Cc: Richard Dwyer; cemrick@telus.net
Subject: RE: Extension

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Louise,

| would suggest an extension is acceptable until July 10™.
Regards,

Dionne

From: Chawner, Louise [mailto:Louise.Chawner@nasittug.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2009 10:02 AM

To: dionne@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Extension

Hi Dionne,

Is it possible for Nasittuq to have an extension to the 10th of July to respond to your letter of 11th of June? Would it be
possible to get a response today as without the extension our response is due on Thursday.

Thanks very much.

Louise

Louise Chawner

Senior Supervisor, Contracts
Nasittug Corporation
100-170 Laurier Ave. West
Ottawa, Ontario

K1P 5V5

Tel: (613) 787-3857
Fax: (613) 787-9630

The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain proprietary and/or privileged
material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of, or the taking of any action in reliance upon this
information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this
message and any copies.



